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, Dear Mr. Dauer:
.

Please authorize Argonne !!ational Laboratory to execute the program
described in the an::losed !!RC Form 173, Standard Order-for DOE Work
for $62,000 of FY 1979' funding.

.

Ficose indicate DOE acceptance by signing the enclosed fom, and return
tnis to the MC Controller (Division of Accounting), with a copy to the
Of-Tice of Standards Cevelopment.

! If you have any questions, please contact the SD Technical monitor,
Stephen Whitfield, at FTS 443-SC60.

.

Sincerely,

Orb:ime.sisnndb;-

IMic't 3. I: .re.

Robert B. Minogue, Director.

- Office CVf Standards Development

Enclosures:
'

As stated
'

cc: R.ll. Barber, DOE /WSC
D.D. l'ayhew, DOE /ASEV&DFS {
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.flichael E. Ginevan, Ph.D. -

!LDivision of Biological ahd
,

!!edical Research *

,.
'

Du11 ding 202
Argonne !!ational Laboratories '

Argonne Illinois 60439

Dear Dr. Cinevan: .

As uc. discussed in our telephone conversation of October 9,'1979, I am enclosing -
a cgpy of the statement of work ~ for FIN A20579, Reanalysis of the Tri-State
Leukenia Survey Data.

At least for the near' future. I will serve as the flRC Technical ibnitor to.
cssist you in the performance of this project. If you have any questions,
feel free to call r.e at (FTS) 443-5050.

I look ~ forward to meeting with you soon, and to working with you o'n this most
important project.

,

Sincerely, /
,

c(*/Jj
*

Robert Goldssith
Epidemiologist
Radiological Health Standards tranch
Offico of Standards Development

Enclosure:
Copy of Statement of Uork

cc: Diane Flack
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